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CONVENE:

3:47 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

4

Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember

5

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Non-member

3

6

Dain P. Kane, Chair
G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair
Danny A. Mateo, Member
Michael J. Molina, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member

Shannon Alueta, Legislative Analyst
Pauline Martins, Committee Secretary

STAFF:

7

Kelly McGinnis, Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Pontanilla

8
9

ADMIN. :

David DeLeon, Senior Executive Assistant to
the Mayor
Brian Moto, Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel

OTHERS:

Dick Mayer, Chair, Mayor's Advisory Committee
Sheldon Biga
Barbara Long
Nicanor Casumpang, Jr.

PRESS:

Ilima Loomis, The Maui News

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel)

10
11

12
13

14
15
16

Okay, I'd like to call to order the

17

Council's Government Relations Committee.

18

January 15th, 2004.

19

This is

Members, I want to first of all thank you for

20

allowing us to have this meeting on this late hour

21

in the afternoon.

22

busy schedules.

23

members present, and we also haver although not a

24

member of. this body, Member Johnson available with

25

us this afternoon.

I know it challenges us on our
For the record, we do have all
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Members, we have one item on the agenda,

2

GR-I0(1), the Nominations to Boards, Committees, and

3

Commissions.

4

dated 12/15/03 from the Mayor requesting

5

consideration of the following nominees to various

6

boards, committees, and commissions.

7

folks will note, the Mayor has also transmitted

8

personal history forms for the nominees.

We are in receipt of correspondence

And as you

9

The first is Commission on Culture and the

10

Arts, Joan Varawa -- Varawa, excuse me, replacing

11

Hilary Chow, term expiring in March of ·07.

12

next person is Verna Nahuli -- Nahulu for Commission

13

on Naming Streets, Parks, Facilities, replacing

14

Belarmino Antonio, expiring in March of ·05, and

15

these are March 31st.

16

Status of Women, Kay Fukumoto, replacing Gabriele

17

Worst, expiring March of ·05.

18

Ms. Barbara Long replacing Dawn Duensing, expiring

19

March ·05, and that·s for the Maui County Cultural

20

Resources Commission.

21

The

The third one, Committee on

Fourth one is

The next one is the Maui County Grants Review

22

Committee.

Members, we have received a phone

23

call -- and later I believe Mr. DeLeon has received

24

an email -- that Ms. Clute is going to be

25

withdrawing for the replacing of Ronald Maielua
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expiring on March of '07, so the Chair will be

2

recommending a denial of Ms. Clute.

3

folks understand, that's just the normal procedure,

4

since we need approval or disapproval.

5

have for the Maui Planning Commission, replacing

6

Grelyn Rosario, expiring in March of '06, we have

7

Nicanor Casumpang, Jr.

-Finally, we

Members, before we go any further, we do have

8

9

And as you

somebody signed up to testify, and I'd like to at

10

this point open up the floor to allow that.

11

those of you who are signed up to testify, the Chair

12

will allow you three minutes and a minute to

13

conclude your comments.

14

the record and if you represent any organization.

15

With that being said, if anybody who has a cell

16

phone or a pager, if you can turn it off or to the

17

silent mode at this time, and we can avoid any

18

unnecessary distractions.

the Chair of the Mayor's Advisory Committee.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

21

22

Please state your name for

First testifier is Mr. Dick Mayer, and he is

19
20

For

MR. MAYER:

Thank you, Chair Kane.

My name is Dick Mayer,

23

and I first want to thank the Council members for

24

taking all the testimony I handed out the other day

25

at the other meeting.

I thought you folks handled
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2

5

it smoothly, quickly, and did a good job of it.
I just wanted to remind you all of what the

3

process was to get the names before you.

The Mayor

4

asked for my -- me and then about seven or eight

5

other citizens to get together and collectively go

6

through all the applications.

7

file somewhere in the order of two to 300 names.

8

Some came last year, some came this year, and we

9

looked through that list to select the people that

We have probably on

10

you have before you.

11

longer list of another 50 to 60 names in a few

12

few days before the end of the month, because there

13

are many terms that will be expiring on March 31st.

14

You'll be getting a much

As to the names that you have before you

15

today, I just want to comment on a few of those that

16

perhaps deserve some attention.

17

Street Naming Committee, was on that Committee.

18

thought she had to leave the island and resigned

19

from that Committee during the year and then

20

realized that that was not going to happen and has

21

re-applied and is being nominated back onto that

22

particular Committee.

23

is before you.

24

on her own behalf.

25

Planning Commission, has had wide experience on the

Verna Nahulu, the
She

Barbara Long is -- her name

She's here today.

She can testify

Is a lady who has served on the
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1

island.

2

number of issues Upcountry and was very much

3

impressed with the thoroughness with which she

4

researches items, and I think would be an excellent

5

addition substituting for Dawn Duensing, who has now

6

become a staff member in the cultural area, and

7

Barbara I think would be a good replacement for Dawn

8

Duensing on that particular committee.

9

I've personally gotten to know her on a

And finally, Nick Casumpang for the Planning

10

Commission.

11

person who was appointed just in the last year who,

12

for business reasons, I guess could not continue on

13

that Committee.

14

and in looking over the names we felt that Nick

15

would be a very good replacement.

16

the Kahului area.

17

deliberations, try to get these committees to be

18

male/female balanced better, try to get them

19

ethnically -- a diversity on there.

20

several of the criteria that we were looking for

21

geographically, gender, ethnicity, diversity.

22

person he's replacing is also of Filipino

23

background.

24
25

On that particular Committee we had a

He represented the Kahului area,

He's also from

We also, in the course of our

Nick met

The

So what we were trying to do is try to give
you names that we think will do the job, coupled
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1

with the fact that he has been working for one of

2

the largest companies on the island, HC&S.

3

electrical experience, and has had his own company

4

in the construction industry.

5

and he's also been involved with the planning

6

process in the Central Maui area and we feel he

7

would be a good addition to the Planning Commission.

8

Thank you very much.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

10

for the testifier?

11

much.

12

MR. MAYER:

13

CHAIR KANE:

He has

So we feel that

Members, any questions

Hearing none.

Thank you very

Thank you for your time.
We have not received any other requests at

14

this time.

15

you'd like to, please come forward now and state

16

your name for the record.

17

if you could.

18

you can come up here and we'll have you sign up for

19

the testimony.

20

please, sir.

21
22

MR. BIGA:

I'd ask if you have not testified, if

Please come forward, sir,

And then once you're finished, then

State your name for the record,

Good afternoon, Council, Chair Kane.

is Sheldon Biga.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. BIGA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Biga, you can pick up the mike.
Okay.
Go ahead.

Thank you.
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MR. BIGA:

I'm here to testify on behalf of Nick

2

Casumpang.

This individual I've known from 1980.

3

As the previous speaker before me, he's very well

4

rounded as far as in the community and knowing the

5

direction that he always looking at is the best

6

interest of the community, and being involved with

7

his other areas of electrical, business, working

8

with the community as far as helping with projects

9

that we have in the community.

He's done a lot for

10

his church, well, Christ of King as far as

11

electrical, helping out in that area, in other areas

12

too.

13

that's happening in the community, so I feel that

14

he's a very good individual for this position.

15

Hopefully that you will look favor in his position

16

and giving him a chance to serve on the Planning

17

Commission.

And he's very community conscious of things

18
19

That's all I got to say.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Biga.

20

for Mr. Biga?

21

Again, if you can just sign up right over here.

22

Thank you.

23

Hearing none.

Members, any questions
Thank you very much.

Seeing that there's no other persons, if

24

there are, please come forward now.

25

go ahead and close up testimony.

If not, we'll

Members, any
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objections?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Thank you.

Okay, we'll close up testimony.

Members, for your information, whenever we

4
5

deal with boards and commissions, the Chair's policy

6

has been to make sure that we have a few members

7

at least a few members to make a request.

8

members did make the request.

9

Hokama.

Three

We had Councilmember

Member Nishiki also made a request to ask

10

some questions, and -- but I don't know if

11

Mr. Nishiki has made it.

12

supported those members who wanted to have people

13

here, so we have the three members that made the

14

request so we can have folks come forward.

15

As well as, as Chair, I

Ms. Barbara Long is here, as well as

16

Mr. Nicanor Casumpang, Jr.

If there are no

17

objections, I'd like to ask Ms. Long to come forward

18

and have a seat up here on the -- on the table.

19

Ms. Long, if you can, please, just state your

20

name for the record and please provide the Committee

21

with any comments that you'd like to share.

22

Long is for -- looking at the nomination for Maui

23

County Cultural Resources Commission that will

24

expire on March 31,

25

..

'05.

Good afternoon.

. BEGIN INTERVIEWS . . .
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MS. LONG:

Good afternoon r Chair Kane and Council Members.
I'm sure all of you know

2

My name is Barbara Long.

3

who I am.

4

fill Dawn Duensing's seat for the remaining year of

5

her term.

6

is one of the more important commissions in Maui

7

County.

8

cultural resources and provide very professional

9

advice to

10
11
12
13

And it is an honor to be nominated to

I think the Cultural Resources Commission

They are the stewards of our historic and

YOUr

the Council members r and to the

Planning Commission.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

questions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Chair will open it up for

Member Hokama, the floor is yours.
You've taken some very hard positions

14

in the past on various considerations either before

15

the Planning Commission or the Council.

16

you plan to approach and being able to be a

17

commissioner and not just advocating your own

18

personal position regarding a consideration.

19

MS. LONG:

Tell me how

First of all r I think that people who are

20

appointed to the cultural resources commission need

21

to be advocates for the preservation of our historic

22

and cultural resources.

23

I don't know what they're doing on that commission.

24

I think that if you look at the record, I have been,

25

on the Planning Commission, someone who sought

If they are not advocates,
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compromise and balance, and when I do advocate for

2

an environmental or a preservation principle that I

3

think is important, I try to find ways, to suggest

4

ways to mitigate possible impacts that might not be

5

good.

6

referring to in the past.

7

I'm not sure what you are specifically

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No! I just was interested in your

8

comment and how you view yourself.

9

there's others that would not agree that you've been

10

compromising or not advocating a specific direction.

11

Do you feel you provide a special assistance in one

12

of the required fields that this commission must be

13

provided with?

14
15
16
17
18

MS. LONG:

Because I'm sure

You mean the demonstrated interest in -- oh r

absolutely.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you tell us what you feel is your

main proficiency area?
MS. LONG:

I have a number of proficiency areas.

19

According to the certified local government

20

requirements r they look for someone who has a

21

demonstrated interest in historic preservation.

22

have spoken at the Cultural Resources Commission and

23

at the Council in favor of preserving our older

24

neighborhoods and our older structures! plantation

25

structures.

I

When I was a trustee and the president
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of the Maui Historical Society I put together at

2

least two or three conferences, very well attended,

3

with professionals from Oahu and Maui and elsewhere

4

to educate the community about preservation issues,

5

about the need to save our historic sites as frames

6

of reference for the future so that not only the

7

people who live here but people who visit here will

8

understand what we're all about.

9

10

I grew up in Philadelphia,

with~the

Liberty

Bell, the Betsy Ross House, the whole thing, and I
think that's where I got an interest in the fact

12

that when you are only surrounded by new things and

13

you don't see the sugar mills and the old churches

14

and the ranches, you could be anywhere in the world.

15

You lose your sense of place.

16

to Maui voluntarily, and I've spent half my life

17

here, it's important to me.

18

the community -- as shown by the Focus Maui Nui.

19

was their seventh core criteria -- to preserve those

20

evidences of what we were, the plantation era, the

21

mission era.

22

because I think these things need people who are

23

passionate and who are strong advocates.

24

want to lose them.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And to me, who came

And it's important to
It

So that, yeah, I get excited about it,

We don't

So your area you believe would be
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2

Hawaiian history?
MS. LONG:

My area is plantation architecture.

My area

3

from all my years up at Bailey House is the

4

missionary era and what happened there, the effect

5

on the Hawaiian people and then the subsequent

6

effect with the economy, et cetera of Hawaii.

7

have more than a passing interest in architecture.

8

And besides my minor academic degree in historYI

9

I've done a great deal of self study.

I

I've had a

10

lot of experience in archeological things and just

11

general preservation issues.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

How do you see and would try to

13

balance the needs of a growing community and the

14

needs to preserve what makes us so special and

15

unique?

16

MS. LONG:

I'm not sure how to answer that.

There's--

17

there's one thing -- the neighborhood of Wailuku,

18

with the narrow winding streets and the small

19

plantation homes, and every once in a while a home

20

gets sold, someone knocks it down, and puts up a

21

McMansion.

22

not remaining true to what they were, but as far as

23

development and historic preservation, there are

24

always ways to mitigate the impacts of development

25

on sites.

That's a way that our street scapes are

And whether it's adaptive reuse of an
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older building, whether it's fencing off a heiau or

2

a fishing shrine or whatever, it's been done before.

3

It's possible to do now.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know one of the interesting

5

things, Ms. Long, I would say for those -- for

6

myself and how we approach things on Lanai, and, you

7

know, I think about the science or study of

8

archeology, until you start moving the dirt or the

9

soil, you're really not sure what's under the

10

surface.

11

all, and sometimes you might find a major link to

12

the past.

13

hard for -- for government, for the community, for

14

the commissioners on this to -- how can I put it?

15

Usually we respond on a finding,

16

Because until you -- because other than that, you're

17

not sure if something exists under there or not.

18

You may this it is, but until you find it, you're

19

not really sure.

20

And so sometimes you might find nothing at

And so until you do that, you know, it's

I would say.

Is there a way that you would recommend to

21

your fellow commissioners, if you get approved, of

22

how the Resource Commission maybe could take a more

23

planning role or a more first step role?

24

don't know how to say it.

25

proactive.

I mean, I

I'm so tired of the word

But instead of some -- till somebody
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finds something, it comes before you as a

2

commissioner and says what do you think, is this

3

something that needs to be protected, can we do it a

4

different way, is there something you think can be

5

done before, whether it be, I don't know, aggressive

6

inventorying of areas yet or your suggestions?

7

MS. LONG:

That's usually -- that's usually done,

8

councilman.

Generally, for subdivisions, for

9

development in areas where either the State Historic

10

Preservation Office, local Hawaiian culture

11

specialists, people who testify at the eRC would

12

come in and recommend, yes, do an archeological

13

survey.

That's -- that's --

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

potential --

16

MS. LONG:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. LONG:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that I understand, Ms. Long.

With

Okay. You want to go beyond that?
-- future development.

Yeah.
Okay, because if you want to use a

20

parcel, you know, I mean, the due diligence would

21

require the person to do those more in depth work.

22

Let's exclude those things.

23

this lot next to us right now.

24

it.

25

was one of the most major sites for the chief's

Let's say we just have
There's no plans for

Maybe you hear people saying it was -- hey, it

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

GR 1/15/04

16

1

house or primary area of meetings or ceremony, but

2

we have no plans to use it, and we don't know if

3

that's true or not, the comments, but is it enough

4

for the commission to say maybe we should do -- in

5

advance see if there's some kind of significant

6

inventory we need to do or work to do?

7

just wait until it becomes a pre-development

8

criteria?

9

MS. LONG:

Or should we

One of the best preservation methods is

10

asphalt, because when you've got a coat of asphalt

11

over something, nobody's going to be digging and

12

disturbing.

13

archeological remains is people coming in there and

14

messing them up in an independent context, not

15

necessarily as developers, even people digging for

16

bottles, that sort of thing.

17

Historical Society, there are Hawaiian cultural

18

experts, there are two anthropologists on the

19

Cultural Resources Commission, so that I'm quite

20

sure that if someone -- like the site in Lahaina

21

which was a baseball field for so long and everybody

22

knew that that was the king's house and there was a

23

moat and the whole thing, that was kind of being

24

preserved because nobody was really digging it up.

25

To say yes, we need to inventory the entire

The problem, as you know, with

There are maps at the
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island, we need to inventory the sand dunes because

2

they probably contain bones, we need to do this,

3

yeah, that would be great.

4

it?

5

CLG requirements, because of the kinds of people you

6

have on there who are advocates for their specialty,

7

they know that there are sites here, and it's

8

possible that they don't want people to know that

9

those sites are there.

10

Who's going to pay for

I think the Cultural Resources, because of the

I know that there are maps up at Bailey House

11

that you have to sign your life away to look at

12

because they show you that there are sites that the

13

general public shouldn't really be aware of.

14

are caves up at Ulupalakua Ranch.

15

the public to know where those caves are.

16

there's a lot of knowledge out there.

17

is that the -- our cultural and historic resources

18

will be destroyed without appropriate guidelines,

19

and that's what the CRC is there to provide and to

20

advise about.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

There

They don't want
I think

The concern

I really appreciate your -- your

22

candid response, Ms. Long.

And I can tell you that,

23

such as on Lanai! I've been shown things that I've

24

agreed to not share, but the sad part is if

25

something happens to me and all those that are
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aware, then who would know of this special thing

2

that we have somewhere on the island?

3

know whether or not it

4

us to either find ways so that down the road, if you

5

need be, it becomes information that could be

6

useful, or, as many things that we are all aware of,

7

it gets totally lost and there's no way to recapture

8

that information or experience some sense of what it

9

meant to the past.

10
11

And I don't

there's a higher duty for

But I thank you for your candid

response, and I really appreciate -- appreciate it.
MS. LONG:

I appreciate what you just said, and I would

12

invite you to come and talk to the Cultural

13

Resources Commission, whether I'm on it or not, and

14

raise those issues, because it's a valid concern.

15

There are a lot of people here who have knowledge of

16

things, and what do you do with that knowledge?

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. LONG:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Hokama.

Do we have any

20

other questions for Ms. Long for this nomination?

21

Now, the Chair will share that member

22

Councilmember Carroll, although not a member of the

23

Committee, was here earlier but had to leave, but he

24

just wanted to state for the record his support for

25

Ms. Long in this -- in this nomination, so I wanted
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to just share that on the record with all of you.

2

And, Ms. Long, again, I apologize on behalf of

3

Member Nishiki r who did request you to be here, but

4

he was not able to make it.

5

inconvenience, we apologize for that.

6

MS. LONG:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MS. LONG:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

So if therels been any

Not at all.
Thank you very much.
Thank you, Council Members.
Thank you.

Next weld like to call up Nicanor Casumpang,

11

Jr., and helll be replacing Grelyn Rosario, expiring

12

March 31st,

13

106 on the Maui Planning Commission.

Mr. Casumpang, if you can please join us here

14

at the table.

15

give us an opening statement, please.

16

MR. CASUMPANG:

State your name for the record, and

Good afternoon, Chairman Kane.

Good

17

afternoon, Member of the Council.

My name is

18

Nicanor Casumpang, Jr., and 11m very thankful for

19

those people that is responsible for my nomination.

20

I understand that the Mayor did not hand pick me,

21

rather I was chosen by the selecting committee

22

recommends on this Administration.

23

them for giving me the trust, and 11m also thankful

24

that I am given another chance to continue the

25

experience and learn -- lesson that I learned during

11m thankful for
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1

my CAC time.

I learned a lot on that, and it's been

2

a hard work.

And for me to -- given a chance to

3

continue that process I thankful -- I'm very

4

thankful for those people who are responsible for

5

this nomination.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Member Hokama, again, you were

7

one of the Members that requested Mr. Casumpang's

8

presence, so I'll go ahead and let you open up.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, and I did request

10

Mr. Casumpang to be here.

11

through years of

12

me just ask these questions that I think may help

13

the rest of the Committee.

14

I know this gentleman

of doing things together, so let

Mr. Casumpang, you know, you're in a unique

15

situation, whereby your experiences.

16

major agricultural company, HC&S, and so you

17

understand the ups and downs of price support and

18

what it means to our employees that work for HC&S,

19

and also you on your side are I guess an electrical

20

contractor?

21

MR. CASUMPANG:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You work for a

That's correct.
So you have the experience of what

23

growth and economic expansion means, because it's

24

another way for you to provide for you and your

25

family, your needs.

You participate in our
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1

community in many different ways, so you're aware of

2

the water situation.

3

still would like more growth, sustained growth.

4

Some would like us to throttle back the engine and

5

do maybe things slower.

6

your eyes, and what -- what do you see as a

7

direction regarding growth and you as a potential

8

Planning Commissioner?

9

MR. CASUMPANG:

You're aware of those that

Where do you see Maui in

That's a very hard question to be asked,

10

but I try my best to answer you, Councilman.

11

Maui as like a very fast growing community, and with

12

regards to development, my point of view is that we

13

don't -- we cannot stop development, but I think we

14

can slow it down.

15

kind of coming through or adopting the principle of

16

smart growth.

17

it is very reasonable, and I do -- although I am an

18

electrical contractor, I am a very independent

19

contractor.

20

just part-time to supplement my -- my income, and

21

it's true that I work for a big company like HC&S,

22

and I'm -- with regards to the issue of about HC&S,

23

are you asking if they come to the commission and

24

have some --

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It depends on the needs.

I see

So I'm

I read a lot of those information and

I am a one-man operation and I do it

No, no, I was just in general, yeah,
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1

wondering, you know, what you thought of.

2

let me make it maybe more narrow, my question.

3

Since you do work for HC&S, do you see a future for

4

major large producers like HC&S on Maui, or do you

5

see agriculture changing dramatically and that it

6

will be less acres but more specialty growers doing

7

specific things, whether it be organic produce or

8

specialty meats or crops, you know?

9

MR. CASUMPANG:

And so

We all know that sugar has been in decline

10

because of surplus from other countries, and also,

11

with regards to agriculture, I think we need to

12

preserve HC&S's sugar agricultural company because

13

we need the open space.

14

people I believe -- and I always thought in my heart

15

that I support the working people, because I work

16

there, and also because I represent them at one

17

point.

18

Yes, it's true that we can also have some other

19

products in agriculture that can be introduced, but

20

I don't think we will be able to tell them what kind

21

of other products that would be.

22

come up and say, okay, we need to introduce other

23

products other than sugar, but I would be happy to

24

see sugar that will stay for a while until we

25

cannot -- we have no control over when sugar will

And also that -- also the

And I still believe that we can work it out.

It's up to them to
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1

demise or not.

2

is don't over develop it and take away the sugar

3

land.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The only thing that we can control

I would agree with you.

I mean, I

5

have no clue what 37,000 acres of no sugar cane

6

would look like on this island, so I can appreciate

7

your -- your comment.

8

as -- and I guess you would face this as a Planning

9

Commissioner.

My other question would be

Are you aware of the SMA areas

10

around -- around the island, Mr. Casumpang, special

11

management areas that would come under the

12

jurisdiction of the commission and not under -- and

13

would not even be part of a Council consideration?

14

So you have -- the commission for us in Maui County

15

has a -- I would sayan additional responsibility

16

that other counties do not place on their Planning

17

Commission.

18

to share with us this afternoon on whether you think

19

the commission should retain responsibility of SMA

20

areas or any other thoughts, whether you think maybe

21

the area should be even expanded further inland?

22

Any thoughts regarding special management area

23

lands?

24
25

MR. CASUMPANG:

You have any ideas or comments you want

During my time on the CAC, that words came

up to us, and my understanding of SMA is for the
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shoreline.

2

amended or changed -- the rules has been changed and

3

included inland.

4

my opinion or my position on those areas/ I would

5

look at the facts that is presented to me, if I will

6

be chosen to the commission/ and that will be how I

7

basing my decision.

8

And I think the years past it was

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And again, if you are looking at

How do you feel about the Director of

9

the Planning Department in SMA areas continuing to

10

be allowed to have the discretion to allow certain

11

single family developments to occur or not and

12

whether or not maybe the commission should provide a

13

rule whereby it becomes a commission's decision and

14

not a Director's discretion?

15

MR. CASUMPANG:

If we're given the opportunity to do that,

16

again/ it will be based on the facts and the need of

17

this island.

18

regards to the Planning Director, that's a question

19

that I have a hard time to answer, Councilman/

20

because the Director is only about a year and a half

21

on the job or maybe --

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Asking me a personal question with

It doesn't apply to this Director.

23

could be any Director, yeah.

I was just wondering

24

if you had a general sense about/ you know/

25

currently the Director does have that authority
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1

discretionary authority to grant -- I guess the word

2

would be exemptions, if I would have to ask Mr. Moto

3

what would be the appropriate phrasing, but he has

4

been given discretionary authority to allow certain

5

things, particularly single family housing

6

development in SMA areas.

7

some issues come up, and I only ask you that because

8

more than likely I would

9

anyway, that any government official that does

And recently we've had

I would be hopeful,

10

render decisions would first and foremost base their

11

decision on law so they can go back and say this is

12

what I'm

13

on.

14

that kind of responsibility and authority and maybe

15

not be part of a nine-member Planning Commission.

16

That's what I'm more interested in.

17

my foundation of my decision is based

But nonetheless, should that one person have

MR. CASUMPANG:

Well, I will be glad if we are part of the

18

process, if I was nominated to that position.

19

again, on that -- the decision that affects the

20

people, you know, if I feel that the decision of the

21

Director's doesn't fit what I think and what I

22

seen -- the facts that I seen, I would be the most

23

vocal person to question that, because I represent

24

the people and I want to see what we need and what

25

is done is for the people.

And

If we had to overcome --
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I mean override the Director based on the facts,

2

again, that this person took to me, I will make that

3

decision.

4
5

6

I will (inaudible) argument.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
the floor.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Chairman.

1111 relinquish

Thank you, Mr. Casumpang.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any members that

7

would like to ask questions of Mr. Casumpang, Jr.?

8

Member Molina, followed by Member Tavares.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good

10

afternoon, Mr. Casumpang, and thank you for

11

volunteering your services to the County.

12

upon the subject of development and growth.

13

mentioned that wherever you see it necessary you'd

14

consider slowing it down, whether -- you know, being

15

that we canlt stop growth and development.

16

be a little bit more specific, tell us what areas of

17

development and growth that you would like to see

18

slowed down, especially in your role as a Planning

19

Commissioner?

20

MR. CASUMPANG:

Touching
You

Can you

I read -- I was -- I really was the most

21

vocal members of the CAC when HC&S introduce a

22

request that allowing development too close to the

23

mill, Pulunene Mill, and I as -- I suggested and

24

made an argument that you need to put a buffer, not

25

too close to the mill.

Because we know that when
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1

development is there t either commercial or

2

residential

3

complain and that will be the end of the mill.

4

that's the kind of growth that I would like to slow

5

down.

t

people will start pollution and noise

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

MR. CASUMPANG:

8

9
10

And

So

Does that answer your question t

Councilman?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Pretty much.

So you're looking at

more of a well-planned growth in essence?

11

MR. CASUMPANG:

Yes t sir.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you t Member Molina.
Yeah

t

Member Tavares.

I'll ask a general question.

15

Since you were on the CAC and now will be looking at

16

it from another view, if you are selected for the

17

Planning Commission t where do you see the CAC's

18

recommendations fitting in as you review it as a

19

Planning Commissioner?

20

you look at changing something that comes from a

21

Citizens Advisory Committee?

22

side and you've seen the Planning Commission change

23

some of the recommendations that you folks as a CAC

24

did.

25

because you have that experience, how are you going

Would you be -- how would

So you've been on that

NOw, how is that going to influence -- or
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1

to approach it now as a commissioner reviewing a

2

Citizen Advisory Committee community plan?

3

MR. CASUMPANG:

Thank you for that question, Council

4

woman.

First of all, the CAC recommendation is

5

based on a compromise debate.

6

debated, and we compromise it.

7

answer or solution at that time, and that was over

8

ten years ago.

9

are changing, and the needs are changing, and when I

We voted.

We have

And we take the best

And the island is changing, people

10

see fit the change, that would be I -- if it 1 s

11

contrary to some of the recommendation of the CAC, I

12

would like to review it and see the facts before I

13

make the decision.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. CASUMPANG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Very good answer.

Thank you.
I appreciate it.

I think your

17

experience on the CAC and even your coming out to

18

participate as we were going through the formulation

19

of revising that planning process was very helpful

20

to us.

21

of time between the time the CAC reviews the plan

22

and the time the Planning Commission sends it to the

23

Council and the time that the Council acts on it was

24

probably the number one concern of CAC members, and

25

you -- you 1 ve vocalized that very well.

And that number one concern about the length
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2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions for

Mr. Casumpang, Jr.?

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

MR. CASUMPANG:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

Hello, Nick.

How are you?

I'm fine, thank you, Councilwoman.
Good.

Thank you.

And I'm really

6

glad that you're here.

One of the things that we

7

always get into a position is that when we put

8

people on boards and commissions, people always ask,

9

well, how come you did this, you know, when they

10

have a conflict of interest or when there's a

11

perceived conflict of interest.

12

call maybe -- just before the meeting started and

13

this person -- they just left a message on my

14

machine and said, oh, you know, why are you thinking

15

of putting somebody who is, you know, a union

16

pro, you know, development, and pro this.

17

And I just got a

And so they have an image of you.

You know,

18

you sought e+ection, all these things out there, you

19

work for, you know, HC&S.

20

through the words of this gentleman, he sees you as

21

somebody who's obviously going to have a conflict.

22

Now, we sit here in our chairs and we have to make a

23

decision and be able to, in our own mind, make the

24

best choice for the community and be able to say to

25

that person this is why I support that individual.

So they see -- and
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1

And rather than me answering this gentleman, what

2

would you say if you were me sitting here to just

3

balance that and give me the argument of why that's

4

not true?

5

hear it from you.

6

MR. CASUMPANG:

Now, I know the answer, but I want to

Thank you.

Put me in a more -- anyway, to

7

start in that comment

question, Councilwoman, is

8

that first of all, I ran for public office couple

9

times already and none of the unions had supported

10

me, and not because -- I don't -- I do not -- I

11

don't base on what my decision would be because of

12

my comment that they did not support me, because I

13

always believe that the union is the membership, not

14

the few people that controls the membership.

15

don't see any conflict of interest at all, because I

16

will be basing my decision on the facts presented to

17

me at the hearing or at the commission and the

18

experience I will learn in that commission, not

19

based on what (inaudible) said,

20

don't base my decision on those.

21

argument.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I

(inaudible) said, I
So that's my

And that's precisely the argument

23

that I would have used.

24

while, you're an extremely independent person and

25

you will speak your mind.

Because having known you a

That I do know about you.
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1

The other question that I have is because the person

2

that you're going to be replacing had difficulty

3

with making the meetings and that type of situation,

4

where there is -- I know you 'probably have a pretty

5

hectic schedule.

6

make the meetings?

7

do you see a problem?

8

somebody get into that position like Mr. Rosario did

9

and find, oh, my goodness, I can't make any of the

10

meetings and then, you know, kind we have to start

11

allover again.

12

same type of problem?

13

would have that problem, why not?

14

MR. CASUMPANG:

How do you see your ability to
Do you see that conflicting or
Because I don't want to have

Do you think you would have that
Or if you don't think you

Council -- I think, Councilwoman, I think

15

that could be good management of your schedule.

You

16

know, I'm a very busy man, like you said.

17

two jobs, actually.

18

contracting business, and sometimes I go up to 9:00

19

o'clock in the evening before I see my family and go

20

home, but that's not an issue for me, because if you

21

know how to manage your schedule

22

only once a -- or twice a month, if I'm correct, and

23

if you know how to manage your time, I think you can

24

make it.

25

We work seven days a week, and I managed everything

I work

After HC&S and I go to my small

the meeting is

I was a business agent of the ILWU before.
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2
3

4

that I does.

Thank you for that question, though.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much.

I really

appreciate your coming.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions for

5

Mr. Casumpang, Jr.?

Hearing none.

Mr. Casumpang,

6

thank you very much for being here this afternoon.

7

And again, Mr. Nishiki did request, and if there are

8

any questions, I'm sure he'll have an opportunity to

9

contact you -- both you and Ms. Long if he did have

10

any questions but was unable to attend this

11

afternoon, so thank you very much.

12

MR. CASUMPANG:

13

Members.

Thank you, sir.

14

And thank you, Council

.END INTERVIEWS . . .

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

16

GR-10(1)

NOMINATIONS TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS) (C.C~ No. 03-25)

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. DeLeon, good afternoon.

17

18

Are there any

19

comments, after we've heard from the nominees, from

20

the Administration on the nominees that you've

21

presented to us?

22

MR. DeLEON:

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Good afternoon.

24

MR. DeLEON:

I'd just like to point out that there are

25

Good afternoon.

supporting documents for Mrs. Long's nomination in
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1

the binder speaking to her credentials as a

2

historian.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, any questions and

4

comments before the Chair makes his recommendation?

5

Okay.

6

a motion to disapprove Eve Clute, replacing Ronald

7

Maielua r expiring March 31,

8

Grants Review Committee.

9

Members, for that motion to disapprover is that

Hearing none.

First, Members, I'd entertain

'07

r

for the Maui County

And the reason for that r

10

there is no process for withdrawals, and so we have

11

to just follow through.

12

process r then the Administration can send down a new

13

name.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

Once we complete that

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by -- and I'm sorrYr Member

Hokama r seconded by Member Mateo.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Discussion?

No discussion, Chair.

Thank you.

Mr. DeLeon, you did receive an

20

email.

21

the Committee Staff at some point, and then we'll

22

have that on record for file.

If that is something that you can provide to

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. DeLEON:

Thank you, Chairman.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Member Tavares r I'm sorry.

RAL~H

I got it.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
that email.
CHAIR KANE:

She might have emailed all the members.

Okay, okay.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, great.

Okay, Members, no further discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

11

13

All in

favor, say "aye."

8

12

So I just want to

make sure that it is part of our record.

5

7

I'm sorry, I received a copy of

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

14

MOTION CARRIED.

15

ACTION:

Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama,
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
None.

DISAPPROVE EVE CLUTE (MAUl COUNTY GRANTS REVIEW.
COMMITTEE) .

16

17
18

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show it's unanimous as a

recommendation on to the full Council.

19

Mr. Hokama, before I move forward.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Chair.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just a question of clarification,

Yes.
If Mr. DeLeon can again just quickly

24

refresh the status of Ms. Verna Nahulu for Naming

25

Streets, Parks, and Facilities, please.
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MR. DeLEON:

As Mr. Mayer pointed out in his testimony,

2

the nominee thought she was leaving the island.

She

3

had been appointed and confirmed to the commission

4

and was serving on it and was enjoying her capacity

5

there and had a good representation on the

6

commission and then thought -- she was led to

7

believe that she was going to have to leave the

8

island, so she started tidying up her positions and

9

so withdrew from the commission, and as things

10

turned out, she didn't have to.

11

same position she withdrew from.

12

subsequent withdrawal from somebody else, so given

13

that she had a good history and she was

14

enjoyed it and it's the kind of commission where

15

somebody -- no reason why she couldn't come back to.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

This is not the
This is a

she

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any further questions or comments

before the Chair makes his recommendation?

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Recommendation, Chair.

Thank you.

The Chair does recommend the

21

approval of the nominees in letters A, B, C, D, and

22

F sections that is listed on your agenda dated

23

today.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.
Second.
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CHAIR KANE:
Molina.

Moved and seconded by Members Hokama and
Discussion?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Member Hokama.

Chairman, thank you.

Let me just go

4

down in order of those that -- regarding A, Joan

5

Varawa, shels a Lanaian.

6

again, 11m losing words to describe her, but she has

7

been a long-time resident of Lanai.

8

her dedication not only for the culture and arts but

9

also of our islandls environment and the surrounding

She has been very, very

She has shown

10

ocean areas, and I can tell you that I think giving

11

her this opportunity will allow Joan to not only

12

share what she has experienced and learned on Lanai,

13

but she can also now spread it over the entire

14

County.

15

Varawa, as well as asking my colleagues to support

16

her.

17

So I would be very much in support of Joan

The other two I want to speak about, and

18

first I want to talk about Ms. Barbara Long.

I

19

thank her for giving very candid, straightforward

20

answers from her.

21

questions, and I believe she gave very good answers,

22

much to my satisfaction

23

her nomination.

24

know this gentleman, and I think he can do a very

25

good job representing all of the Maui people on the

I felt I asked some hard

l

that 11m happy to support

For Mr. Nick Casumpang, again, I
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1

Maui Planning Commission.

2

his experiences t coming from the agricultural

3

industry, knowing the various factors that can

4

either make or break a large agricultural entity

5

like HC&S on this island remain viable t I think it

6

will serve us well.

7

very straightforward and sincere from him t and so

8

I'm also very happy to support Mr. Casumpang to sit

9

on the Maui Planning Commission.

10
11
12

CHAIR KANE:

And I think if anything

And I think his answers were

Thank you t Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.

Further discussion?

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you t Mr. Chair.

I want to

13

send out my mahalo to all the volunteers who are

14

willing to give their time to help our communitYt

15

and also to Mrs. Long and Mr. Casumpang who came

16

down here today to be interviewed by the Committee.

17

I know both of them as independent thinkers and

18

outspoken individuals who are very passionate about

19

the concerns that exist in our CountYt and I know

20

both are well prepared for the job that lies ahead,

21

as well as the long hours.

22

you.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Welcome aboard.

Further discussion?

Thank

Member

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Chair.

Just to thank
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1

the members of our community that stepped forward to

2

offer their service, just as other members have

3

said, 11m happy to support all of the nominees.

4

only person I didn't know that was nominated was the

5

lady from Lanai, but from -- I appreciate your input

6

on that, Mr. Hokama.

7
8

9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

The

Thank you.

Further discussion?

Yes,

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want to thank the members

10

for also allowing me an opportunity to ask

11

questions.

12

particularly when youlre looking at boards and

13

commissions that do make important decisions that we

14

are going to have to, in many cases, live with.

15

I think that these are very good nominees.

16

pleased to support them, and I look forward to

17

having them be passed on by the full Council and

18

supported.

I think it's always important,

And

11m also

Thank you.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Member Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair, I

21

think my colleagues has virtually said everything I

22

had wanted to say, but I think -- but it's -- you

23

know, for me it's still important to recognize

24

anybody who comes forward and volunteer their time

25

and effort.

You know, just knowing how difficult it
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1

is for -- for them to come before the Council and

2

be

3

task r but people like Barbara Long and people like

4

Nick r I guess they both really exemplify the word

5

advocate that Barbara used so eloquently.

6

especially in these two commissions r you know r they

7

knowingly know that these are tough commissions r and

8

they have put themselves forward and made themselves

9

available to deal with it.

to be questioned r it's really a difficult

Again r I thank them for

10

coming forward.

11

would like to -- I guess at a later time.

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So

And before we do closer I just

Please r proceed.
My question would be for Mr. DeLeon.

Proceed.
Thank your Mr. Chair.

Mr. DeLeon r

16

with these appointees r are these commissions now

17

full or are there still these commissions that do

18

not actually have the required number of

19

individuals?

20
21

MR. DeLEON:

We've been filling our positions -- excuse

me.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Please r proceed.

23

MR. DeLEON:

We've been filling the positions as they've

24

come open.

25

the next set will be the big set for the annual,

I've stopped doing that for
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1

which will come to you at the end of this month, but

2

between this nomination and -- this particular set

3

of nominations and the next set, which is -- I'm

4

working on right now, I've had two more

5

resignations.

6

process.

7

just have to adjust to it.

And people's lives change, and we will

That's a little quirk we have in the Charter

8
9

So, you know, we -- it's a continuing

amendment that required us to respond in a month's

10

time.

11

month's time, but it's kind of awkward if I get a

12

say a withdrawal in December and then, you know, I

13

have to have in front of you guys -- and you have to

14

act, you know, a month before you're going to act on

15

the big list, you know, so I don't know how

16

practical that is, really, but we are trying to do

17

it as expeditiously as possible.

18

bring you a full list, unless there's been

19

another -- another person stepping down in that time

20

frame, yeah, the lists are all full.

21

boards and commissions are fully staffed.

22
23

24
25

In this case we will be able to respond in a

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And each time we

So all the

Thank you, Mr. DeLeon.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further discussion?

Tavares.
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1
2
3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, are you having trouble with

any boards or commissions in making quorum?
MR. DeLEON:

We had a problem with the Molokai Planning

4

Commission for a while, and it dealt mainly with

5

scheduling.

And I think they've worked that out.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. DeLEON:

Okay.

We -- we've been lucky with the Animal

8

Control Board.

We only have four members there, and

9

that's due to the thing about the Humane Society not

10

coming up with a member.

11

on.

12

the 12 members of the Board of the Humane Society

13

were willing to step forward, and that's what the

14

code requires, we were -- weren't able to appoint to

15

that position.

16

pending for that.

17

CHAIR KANE:

That was one we were weak

We were missing one there.

But because none of

And there is -- there is a bill
So--

And it is in the possession of this body, and

18

so we have provided some comment that we will be

19

looking at that particular one, but we'll save that

20

for another discussion, Members.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.
Any further discussion on what we

23

have before us?

24

favor, signify by saying "aye."

25

Hearing none.

Members, all in

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?
Chair Kane, Vice-Chair Hokama,
Councilmembers Mateo, Molina and
Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
None.

3
4
5

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

6

MOTION CARRIED.

7

ACTION:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

APPROVE ALL REMAINING NOMINEES.

Let the record show it's unanimous.

We'll

send it on to the full Council as a recommendation
of this body.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members?
Chairman.

Member Hokama.
One thing, if I may ask Mr. DeLeon to

14

consider, since my colleague from Molokai asked the

15

question.

16

which has alternates, if you would think about and

17

then at the appropriate future meeting share some

18

thoughts of the Administration whether or not

19

certain other boards or commissions should consider

20

having alternates to make -- to be able to maintain

21

quorum and continue business at hand.

22

that in advance for a future response r Chair.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Such as the Urban Review Design Board

Thank you.

Thank you.

So I just ask

Chair notes that.

24

Any further questions or comments?

25

the end of our agenda.

We have come to

Time now is 4:45.
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1

the meeting for January 15th Government Relations

2

Committee is adjourned.

3

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

4: 45 p.m.

4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11

12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
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24
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 12th day of February, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
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22
23
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25
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